ORIGINAL

Marguerite Lockard

From: Marguerite Lockard

Sent: Friday, April 02, 2004 12:37 PM
To: David Wheeler

Cc: Adrienne Vining; Kay Flynn
Subject: RE: DN 0333704

ok., per this e-mail CCA will return confidential DN 03337-04 back to GPC.

thanks.

————— Original Message-----

From: David Wheeler

Sent: Friday, April 02, 2004 9:18 AM
To: Marguerite Lockard

Cc: Adrienne Vining

Subject: DN 0333704

Gulf Power Company filed the above referenced document in Docket No. 031069-EI with a
notice of intent to request confidential classification. Staff has reviewed the document
and no longer needs to retain it. Staff is therefore requesting that it be returned to
the company. If you have any questions or need anything else from me, please let me know.
Thanks .
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